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  THE    CITY    OF    WALTHAM                                     
     MASSACHUSETTS 

 
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

 
Resurfacing of Bituminous Roadways and Sidewalks, Chapter 90 

 
 

 A D D E N D U M   N O. 4                                              April 29th, 2019   
  

CHANGES, CORRECTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS 
                                                                                                                       
The attention of bidders submitting proposals for the above subject project is called 
to the following addendum to the specifications. The items set forth herein, 
whether of omission, addition, substitution or clarification are all to be included in 
and form a part of the proposal submitted. 
  
THE NUMBER OF THIS ADDENDUM (NO. 4) MUST BE ENTERED ON THE FORM FOR 
GENERAL BID. 

 
ITEM 1: ADD 

 

ADD  the attached Partial List of Streets . 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

End of Addendum 4 
  
  

 



From: Chiasson, Michael
To: Pedulla, Joseph
Cc: Philpott, Crystal
Subject: Partial List of Streets for Chapter 90 Contract
Date: Monday, April 29, 2019 3:25:19 PM

Joe,
Here is a partial list of Streets for the chapter 90 Contract             
 
Lake Street
Wellington Street
Beal Road
Barbara Road
Berkshire Road
Brown Street
Cherry Street
Friend Street
Drury Lane
Porter Road
 
Sincerely,
Michael Chiasson
Director of Public Works
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